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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 1:37 PM
To: paragould lisa ellington
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia; Anderson, Alan
Subject: AR0033766_Paragould Light Water and Cables March 2015 annual Pretreatment report 

with ADEQ reply_20150313

Sorry Lisa, the subject line should have read PLW&C’s March 2015 annual pretreatment report. 
 
Allen g 
 

From: Gilliam, Allen  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:15 PM 
To: paragould lisa ellington 
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia; Anderson, Alan 
Subject: AR0033766_Paragould Light Water and Cables Feb March 2015 annual Pretreatment report with ADEQ 
reply_20150313 
 
Lisa, 
 
Paragould Light Water and Cable’s (PLW&C) March 2015 annual Pretreatment report was electronically received, 
reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i).  There are no further 
actions deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Thank you for your timely report remaining in compliance with the Federal Pretreatment Regulations in 40 CFR 403. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Lisa Ellington [mailto:lellington@paragould.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 2:03 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: PPS Report 
 

Allen, 
 
As required by our permit, attached is our annual list of industrial dischargers along with the 
Pretreatment Program Status Report, Pretreatment Performance Summary and Influent and 
Effluent monitoring results summary for the monitoring period March 1, 2014 to February 28, 
2015.  There were no industrial dischargers to the Paragould collection system who 
significantly violated pretreatment requirements. 
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If you require additional information or would like a hardcopy of this report, please do not 
hesitate to contact me.  Thank you. 
 
 

Lisa Ellington 
Environmental Services Manager 
Paragould Light, Water & Cable 
P.O. Box 9 
Paragould, AR 72450 
Phone (870) 239-7795 
Fax (870) 239-7791 
lellington@paragould.com 
 


















